

CURRICULUM VITAE

Poudel Madan

Chilaunebas-02, Adhikhola Rural Municipality, Syangja, Nepal

+977- [9846483900](tel:9846483900) | mdnpoudel@outlook.com

Date of Birth: February 24, 1994

CAREER OBJECTIVES

Hi, I am a young agripreneur. Combining mix of young entrepreneur and leader, I work with different young professionals' network around the world for research, development and advocacy to make agriculture sustainable, youth friendly and smart with appropriate technologies. Shaping career as Organic Farmer and a consultant, I envision to make Nepal organic by 2030 with farm-scale appropriate technologies and make it a viable agri business sector.

EDUCATION

MASTERS

MBA AGRIBUSINESS (2019-RUNNING)

KING'S COLLEGE, AFFILIATED TO WESTCLIFF UNIVERSITY, USA

MAJOR: AGRIBUSINESS

UNDERGRADUATE

BACHELORS IN AGRICULTURE (2013-2017)

FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE, AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY UNIVERSITY (AFU)

- Major: Agriculture Science
- Thesis: ECONOMIC APPRAISAL AND VALUE CHAIN ANALYSIS OF MANDARIN SUB-SECTOR IN SYANGJA DISTRICT, NEPAL

HIGH SCHOOL

(10+2) | 2012 | STEP BY STEP HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL

Masbar-07, Pokhara

SCHOOL LEAVING CERTIFICATE

(SLC PROGRAM)| 2010| PRATIVA HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL

Nadipur-03, Pokhara

EXPERIENCES

CO-FOUNDER, FIRFIREY ORGANIC AGRICULTURE FARM PVT.LTD. (2019-RUNNING)

(FB.COM/FIRFIREYORGANICS)

BRAND AMBASSADOR, MBA AGRIBUSINESS PROGRAM AT KING'S COLLEGE (2019-RUNNING)

CONSULTANT , KISAN AGRO CONCERN PVT. LTD. [2019-CURRENT]

NEW BANESHOR, KATHMANDU

Consultant for Farm Design, Planning and Project Implementation of Commercial Moringa Plantation in 200 ha at Madhiban Gaupalika, Bardiya, Nepal

Consultant for Farm planning, Business Plan development at Shree Parajuli Agro Farm, Rupakot, Kaski

AGRONOMIST, AGRIVISION HI-TECH PVT.LTD.

SANEP-02, LALITPUR

Agrivision Hitech Pvt. Ltd is a company based in Sanepa-02, Lalitpur, Nepal providing a wide range of high-tech greenhouses solutions for farmers

FOUNDER, YUBAKRISHI [2015-2019]

- YubaKrishi is an online based network for Young Agri-entrepreneurs facilitating services of mentorship, networking and entrepreneurship Development.

FINANCE-OFFICER OF CONTROL BOARD, | INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STUDENTS IN AGRICULTURAL AND RELATED SCIENCES (IAAS) [2017-SEPTEMBER/2018-APRIL]

- Control Board supports the work of the Executive Board (EB), guides and advices them by giving feedback on the EB teamwork. It is the supervising authority of IAAS. As Finance Officer of Control Board I am:
 - ==> Responsible to support and control all financial related matters.
 - ==> Examine the bookkeeping, taxes, Development Fund and the budget

VICE PRESIDENT OF COMMUNICATION, | INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STUDENTS IN AGRICULTURAL AND RELATED SCIENCES (IAAS) [2018-APRIL/2018-SEPTEMBER]

- Communicate with Committees and assist interested individuals and associations in establishing new committees of IAAS International, and to promote IAAS to new countries in cooperation with the Regional Directors.
- Maintain and update website, social media platforms (Facebook page and official members group and other social media platforms) and other web presence of the association.
- Improve the communication and information flow within the IAAS community together with EB, RDs, NDs and members.

NATIONAL DIRECTOR, | INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STUDENTS IN AGRICULTURAL AND RELATED SCIENCES (IAAS-NEPAL) [2016-2018]

. Organized and coordinated different local level events.

Organized Asia Pacific regional photo contest on title “Women on Agriculture”

Coordinated International Exchange Programs for internships

MEMBER, UNITED STATES EMBASSY YOUTH COUNCIL NEPAL |(USYC) [2015-2016]

Short Term Thematic Project on “Web and Technical Learning Bootcamp”, Sept 25-27, 2016, Rampur, Chitwan, Nepal

TRAINING AND WORKSHOPS

- Volunteer: More than one year experience of voluntary work service on Organic Farm located at Fulbari Chitwan
- Speaker;
- Intern; Prime Minister Agriculture Modernization Project, Mandarin superzone, Syangja
- Trainer; Smart Agricultural Village, Province no. 5, Ministry of Land management, Agriculture and Cooperatives
- Orgnizer and Trainer: Web and Technical learning bootcamp; United State Youth Council (USYC)
- Co-Trainer: Permaculture Design Course (PDC)
- Resource Person on “Professional Technical Writing Training” organized by Agriculture Students’ Liaison Forum, Chitwan on 25-26 April 2016.
- Resource Person: Consultations on “Communication for Development, Community Media and ICTs for Family Farming and Rural Development in Asia Pacific” organized by ComDevAsia
- Capacity Building Training on “Climate Change, Carbon Financing, REDD/REDD+ issues” organized by Youth Alliance for Environment from 1-4 December 2013 at Rampur, Chitwan, Nepal.
- GIS Training for Climate Vulnerable Area Mapping organized by Ministry of Agriculture Development (MoAD) from 27-30 November, 2015 at Rampur, Chitwan

INTERNATIONAL TRAVELS AND VISITS

- **CROATIA:** Represented as VP of Communication at IAAS World Congress at University of Zagreb, Croatia [4 weeks]
- **INDIA:** Presenter at International Permaculture Conference/Convergence 2017
- **United States of America:** Exchange Participant to U.S.A in Internatioanl Visitors Leadership Program themed “Sustainable Agriculture and Modern Marketing” sponsored by U.S. Department of State from 18th Aug-9th Sept, 2017. [3 weeks]
- **JAPAN:** Represented IAAS Nepal as National Director in Asia-Pacific Directors Meeting from 18th Sept-25th Sept, 2017 at Niigata University, Niigata, Prefecture, Japan. [1.5 week]
- **ITALY:** Attended “Technical Online Communicators Meeting” (#TOCS2014) organized by CGIAR, 14-20 September, 2014 in Bioversity International, Macarrese, Italy

AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

- Merit Scholarship (4 years full time) Agriculture and Forestry University
- Partial Scholarship for Masters in Agribusiness at King's College
- Full Scholarship at Regenerative Agriculture Academy for Online Course on Precision Agriculture Plant Nutrition Management [<http://academy.regen.ag>]
- Full Scholarship at Mastery Online Course on Landscape Designing
-

COMPUTER SKILLS

Graphics Designing, Website Designing, MS OFFICE, ARCMAP, SPSS, Social Media Management

SPECIAL INTEREST

Regenerative Farming, Organic Agriculture, Sustainable Agriculture, Climate Change Resilience, Permaculture Design, Agribusiness Consulting, Nutrition Management, Appropriate Technology, Greenhouse Farming, IOT in Agriculture

RECOMMENDATIONS

DR. RAJENDRA DEVKOTA

MANAGING DIRECTOR AT KISAN AGRO CONCERN PVT. LTD.

INFO@KISANAGRO.COM.NP

MR. NAROTTAM ARYAL

DIRECTOR AT KING'S COLLEGE, BABARMAHAL, KATHMANDU

NAROTTAM.ARYAL@GMAIL.COM

I hereby confirm that the information provided above are true and best with my knowledge.

Reference and detail information can be shared on request.



SIGNED: 21-Feb-2020